HEREWARD INSTITUTE TWEESMUIR BOOK,

HERLWARD INSTITUTE





MRS. ALEX. PLATT

MRS. FRET CLAYTON.

In January 1930 Mrs. Minetta Platt and Mrs. Lillian Clayton canvassed the women in the north-west part of East Garafraxa and in the south part of East Luther about organizing a branch of the Women's Institute in this area where there had never been one before.



Mrs. James Taylor, president of the neighbouring
Marsville Institute was invited to come and help
organize the new Institute. Mrs. Andrew Curtis,
a member of Belwood Institute also helped get the
new Institute started.

The organizational meeting was held at the nome of Mr. Platt.

Below is a picture taken at the first regular meeting of the new Institute, held at the home of Mrs. Fred. Clayton

